ADDENDUM NO. TWe FORMAL BID NO: B-150462

LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

PROPOSAE, BID FORM
FOR

TEMPORARY LABORCOUNTY-WIDE

DATE SUBMITTED: September 18,2015

VENDOR NaME: Tampa Service Company, Inc. DBA Pacesetter Personnel Services

TC:  The Board of County Commissioness
faee-County .
Fort Myers, Florida

Having carefully examined the “General Conditions™, and the “Detaited Specifications”, all of which are
contained herein, the Undersigned progoses to furnish the following whick mest these specifieations:

NOTE REQUIREMENT: 1T IS THE SOLE RESPONSIRILITY OF THE VENDOR TO CHECK
LEE COUNTY PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT WER SITE FOR ANY PROFECT
ADDENDA ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. THE COUNTY WILL POST ADDENDA 10O THIS
WEB PAGE, BUT WILL NOT NOTIFY.

The vndersigned acknowledges _
receipt of Addenda numbers: _Addenda One & Two

PROVIDE A SINGLEHOURLY RATE FOR THE JOB CATEGORY LISTED BELOW,

CATBEGORY HOURLY RATE
DAY LABORER §1035
' (RASIS DF AWARD}

Lee County requires that temporary personnel frovided to Lee County successfiilly complete a drug tost
i & National criminal backgrowind check prior to $tart-up of work with Lee Connty. Copies of the test
results st be provided to the requesting Lee Courity depaviment/division prior to personnel plavernent:
Thecharges (if any) for these wsts shall bedncwrred by the vendor/firm and included in the haurly rate
gudied above.

TO BE STARTED WIiTHIN One _ CALENDAR DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF AWARD
AND PURCHASE ORDIER,
Doss vour firm have a location/office/facility in Lee Conmty?

veg X NG

s . _ . .
Aadss 4901 Palm Beach Boulevard, Fort Meyers & 11680 Bonita Beach Road #101, Benita Spririgs
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ADDENDIM NO. TWO FORMAL BID NG B-150462
Bidders shouid carefully read all the terms and conditions of the specifications. Any representation of
deviation or modification to the bid may be grounds to reject the bid.

Are there any modifications to the bid or specifications:

YES noX

Failure to clearly identify any modifications in the space below or on a separate page may be grounds for
the bidder being declared nonresponsive or {o have the award of the bid rescinded by the County.

MODIFICATIONS;

Bidder shall submit his/her bid on the County’s Proposal Quote Form, inchiding the firm narme and
authorized signature. Any blank spaces on the Proposal Quote Form, qualifying notes or exceptions,
counter offers, lack of required submitials, or signatures, an County’s Form may result in the Bidder/Bid
being declared non-responsive by the County.
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FORMAL BID NO.: B-150462

ANTI-COLLUSION STATEMENT

THE BELOW SIGNED BIDDER HAS NOT DIVULGED TO, DISCUSSED OR COMPARED HIS
BID WITH OTHER BIDDERS AND HAS NOT COLLUDED WITH ANY OTHER BIDDER OR
PARTIES TO A BID WHATSOEVER, NOTE: NO PREMIUMS, REBATES OR GRATUITIES
TO ANY EMPLOYEE OR AGENT ARE PERMITTED EITHER WITH, PRIOR TO, OR AFTER
ANY DELIVERY OF MATERIALS. ANY SUCH VIOLATION WILL RESULT IN THE
CANCELLATION AND/OR RETURN OF MATERIAL (AS APPLICABLE).

rIRM NaME Tampa Service Company, Inc. DBA Pacesetter Personnel services

BY (Printed): Larry E. Kosta

’d / e
BY (Signature): \.jgiﬁ/fifi’ﬁ - ?j /’?éﬁ?éj/

TITLE; VP Government Rejations

FEDERAL ID # OR S.8.£58-3143937

ADDRESS:

128 Lismore Street; Hutto, Texas 78634

PHONE NO.: (512)642-9169

FAX NO.: (512)642-9080

CELLULAR PHONE/PAGER NO.: (612)923-2243

DUNS #: 01-089-5363

LEE COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX ACCOUNT NUMBER:
0503579

E-MAIL ADDRESS: kosta@pps.com.

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE): Yes X Mo




FORMAL B{I NO.. B-150462

ATTACHMENT A
LOCAL VENDOR PREFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE
(LEE COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 08-20)

Instructions: Please complete either Part A or B whichever is applieable to your firm

PART A: VENDOR’S PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS 3§ LOCATED WITEIN
LEE/COLLIER COUNTY {Only complete Part A if your principal place of business is
loeated within the boundaries of Lee/Collier County)

What is the physical location of yowr principal piace of business that is located within the

1.
boundaries of Lee/Coller County, Florida?

What is the size of this facility (i.c. sales area size, warchouse, storage yard, etc.)

PART B: VENDOR'S PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN
LEE/COLLIER COUNTY OR DOES NOTHAVE A PHYSICAL LOCATION WITHIN

LEE/COLLIER COUNTY (Please complete fhis seetion.)
How many employses are available to service this contract? 5 Full Time

2 Describe the types, amount and location of equipment you have available to

service this contract.

Tampa Service Company, inc. DBA Pacesetter Personne! Services has Personal

Protection Equipment avaifable for our Temporary Workers as well as basic toois.
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FORMAL BID NO.: B-150462

LOCAL VENDOR PREFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE CONTINUED

3. Describe the types, amount and location of material stock that you have available to service this
contract.

Tampa Service Company, Inc. DBA Pacesetier Personne! Services has

approximately 500 Temporary Workers available weekly for assignment.

4. Have you provided goods or services to Lee Counly on a regular basis for the preceding,
consecutive three vears?

Yes X No

If yes, please provide your contractual history with Lee County for the past three, consecutive
years. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Approximately January 9, 2005 unfil September 16, 2009 we provided Tempoary

Workers to the Lee County Waste Facility.

September 18, 2009 until Present we were awarded Lee County Formal Quote

No. 080460 (Temporary Labor For Solid Waste).




FORMAL BID NO.: B-150462

A

g

LEE COUNTY

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA
Lee County Ordinance No. 08-26
Local Bidder’s Prefercnce

AFFIDAVIT
PRINCIPAL PLACKE OF BUSINESS

Principal place of business is loeated within the boundaries of Lee County.

Company Name:

Signature Date
STATE OF _
COUNTY OF
The foregoing instrament was signed and acknowledged before me this __dayof
2Py who has produced

(Print or Type Name)
as identification,

{Type of ldentification and Nurmber)

Notary Public '{E'i-ignature

Printed Name of Notary Public

Notary Commission NMumbor/Expiration

The signee of this Affidavit guarantees, as evidenced by the sworn affidavit required herein, the truth and

accuracy of this affidavit to interrogatories hereinafter made. LEE COUNTY RESERVES THE RIGHT

T0 REQUEST SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION, AS EVIDENCE OF SERVICES PROVIDED,
AT ANY TTME,
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FORMAL BID NO.: B~150462

AFFIDAVIT CERTIFICATION
IMMIGRATION LAWS

SOLICITATION NO.: B-150462  prOJECT NAME: Temporary Labor County - Wide

LEE COUNTY WILL NOT INTENTIONALLY AWARD COUNTY CONTRACTS TO ANY
CONTRACTOR WHO KNOWINGLY EMPLOYS UNAUTHORIZED ALIEN ‘WORKERS,
CONSTITUTING A VIOLATION OF THE EMPLOYMENT PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN 8 U.S.C.

SECTION 1324 a(e) {SECTION 274A(e) OF THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT
(“INA”).

LEE COUNTY MAY CONSIDER THE EMPLOYMENT BY ANY CONTRACTOR OF
UNAUTHORIZED ALIENS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 274A(e) OF THE INA. SUCH
VIOLATION BY THE RECIPIENT OF THE EMPLOYMENT PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN
SECTION 274A(e) OF THE INA SHALL BE GROUNDS FOR UNILATERAL CANCELLATION
OF THE CONTRACT BY LEE COUNTY.

BIDDER ATTESTS THAT THEY ARE FULLY COMPLIANT WITH ALL APPLICABLE

IMMIGRATION LAWS (SPECIFICALLY TO THE 1986 IMMIGRATION ACT AND SUBSEQUENT
AMENDMENTS).

STATE OF Texas_
COUNTY OF Williamson i
The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this 16 day of September
20 ] 5, by Larry E. Kosta who has produced
{Print or Type Name}

Texas Driver's License as identification. ¢ £} & 33 AR

(Ty pe of Ident1ﬁcat10n and N umber)

Printed Name of Notary Public *‘* MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
August 6, 2016

/> Qﬁ/ﬁm{ /7 /fi?a /[Oe:")r’yz & g @*b LADONA L. CLAIBORNE

[2HL353) - [ 124, 6,20/b o

Notary Commission Nu?{berlﬂxlg ratiof

The signee of this Affidavit guarantee, as evidenced by the sworn affidavit required herein, the truth and
-accaracy of this affidavit to interrogatories heveinafter made. LEE COUNTY RESERVES THE RIGHT

0 REQUEST SU_PPORTING DOCUMENTATION, AS EVIDENCE OF SERVICES PROWDED_
AT ANY TIME.




